
Tracy City Council Meeting-Via Phone due to COVID-19 Outbreak 

Council Chambers  

Monday May 11, 2020 

6:30 pm 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Public Hearing

4. Public Comment

5. Consent Calendar

A. Approval of April 27, 2020 minutes

B. Approval  of Municipal Accounts Payable

1. Without Breakthru Beverage

2. Without Sanford Health

C. Tracy Relief Minutes

6. Mayor and Council Communication

A. Appoint EDA Board Member to fill Landuyt’s seat

7. Staff Reports

8. New Business

A. City Administrator

1. Joint Powers Agreement between Tracy Police Dept and 
County

2. Approve Rural Fire Contracts

3. Aquatic Center as it applies to the COVID-19 Pandemic

4. Upcoming Elections-Consider mail ballot for 2020 elections

5. Petition for Local Improvement-Chuck DeVetter

6. Masonic Lodge Contract

B. City Attorney
 1.    Council meeting moving forward-Virtually or in person

9. Adjourn



 

 

 

 

April 27, 2020 
 

The regular meeting of the Tracy City Council was called to order at 6:30 p.m., Monday, April 
27, 2020 via GoToMeeting.  The Council members were not on site due to the coronavirus 
outbreak.    The following Council members were available:  Mayor Tony Peterson, Jeri Schons, 
Dave Tiegs, Kou Thao and George Landuyt.  Also present in the Council Chambers were Shane 
Daniels-Public Works Director, Erik Hansen-City Administrator and Diane Campbell-Deputy 
Clerk.   
 
Mayor Peterson indicated that the pledge of allegiance and the invocation will be removed from 
the agenda until they are again able to meet in person. 
 
George Landuyt took the oath and was sworn in as a City of Tracy Councilmember. 
 
Mayor Peterson asked for the approval of the agenda.   Mayor Peterson stated that they can 
delete 7B2-Sanford Health accounts payable.   Motion was made by Tiegs, seconded by Thao to 
approve the agenda as amended.   All voted in favor. 
 
The Consent Calendar consisted of the Council minutes from April 13, 2020 and April 20, 2020 
and the Municipal Accounts Payable and receivable..   Motion was made by Tiegs, seconded by 
J. Schons to approve the Minutes, the Municipal Accounts Payable without Breakthru Beverage 
and the Municipal Accounts  Receivable.  All voted in favor.   Motion was made by J. Schons, 
seconded by Thao to approve the Breakthru Beverage accounts payable.  Voting in favor:   Thao, 
J. Schons and Mayor Peterson.   Abstaining:   Tiegs.   
 
Mayor Peterson indicated during the Mayor and Council Communications that he would like to 
entertain a discussion regarding the Conflict of Interest agenda item.  He feels that it is redundant 
and that councilmembers should be able to participate in conversations and declare a conflict 
when it comes to voting.    The other boards and commissions should handle as they see fit.  
Motion was made by Tiegs, seconded by Thao to remove the conflict of interest line item from 
the agenda.   All voted in favor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Hansen addressed the issue with the council regarding the fact that they will now have three 
councilmembers on the EDA Board with Landuty being sworn in as a councilmember.   The 
EDA Board By-laws indicate that there should only be two.   Motion was made by Tiegs, 
seconded by Thao to suspend the by-laws to allow for Landuyt to stay on until a replacement is 
found.   All voted in favor.   Motion was made by Tiegs, seconded by Thao to advertise for the 
open position.   All voted in favor. 
 
Jason Lichty, Chief of Police addressed the council with his department head report.   He 
indicated that the Jt Powers Agreement with the BCA and County Attorney has not yet been 
received.  This is fairly standard and will be reviewed by both the City Attorney and County 
Attorney when complete.  This item on the agenda was tabled until the next meeting to allow the 
City Attorney to review it. 
 
Concerns with delaying the due date for the property taxes due to COVID-19 and the issues that 
would cause were discussed.  The County Commissioners will be discussing this at their May 5, 
2020 meeting.   Hansen would like to draft a letter to the County Commissioners indicating what 
it would mean to the City of Tracy and the economic impact that it would have.   Mayor Peterson 
asked that on top of the letter that the Councilmembers also contact the County Commissioner 
representative.      
 
The Tracy Airport RFQ was presented and discussed.   Daniels explained that the 5 year contract 
with Bollig Engineering has expired.   The process to renew it is to advertise the RFQ and it 
would then be up to the Council who they want to secure for the contract.    Motion was made by 
Tiegs, seconded by Thao to advertise the RFQ with a deadline of May 13, 2020.  All voted in 
favor. 
 
Motion was made by Tiegs, seconded by J. Schons to adjourn the meeting.  All voted in favor. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________    ______________________________________ 
City Administrator                                                Mayor 
 
 

 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 1

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10100   MINNWEST CHECKING

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077841 4/23/2020

$4,190.75 MOTOR VEHICLEE 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $4,190.75

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077842 4/24/2020

$2,628.50 motor vehicle #191E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $2,628.50

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077843 4/27/2020

$2,174.00 MOTOR VEHICLE #192E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $2,174.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077844 4/28/2020

$3,173.24 MOTOR VEHICLE #193E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $3,173.24

AFLACPaid Chk#  077845 4/29/2020

$257.26 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21712   AFLAC CANCER WITHHOLDING

$132.64 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21713   AFLAC ACCIDENT WITHHOLDING

$99.52 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21715   AFLAC STD WITHHOLDING

$9.70 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21730   AFLAC LIFE WITHHOLDING

Total   AFLAC $499.12

AFSCMEPaid Chk#  077846 4/29/2020

$338.01 EMPLOYEE UNION DUESG 101-21723   AFSCME UNION WITHHOLDING

Total   AFSCME $338.01

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENTPaid Chk#  077847 4/29/2020

$12.86 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGSG 101-21732   COLONIAL LIFE ACCIDENT

$16.30 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGSG 101-21733   COLONIAL LIFE CANCER

Total   COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT $29.16

LELSPaid Chk#  077848 4/29/2020

$77.86 POLICE UNION DUESG 101-21724   LELS UNION WITHHOLDING

Total   LELS $77.86

MN PEIPPaid Chk#  077849 4/29/2020

$15.85 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-25300   FUND BALANCE

Total   MN PEIP $15.85

NCPERSPaid Chk#  077850 4/29/2020

$56.00 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21711   NCPERS WITHHOLDING

Total   NCPERS $56.00

USABEL LIFEPaid Chk#  077851 4/29/2020

$11.70 LICHTY, APRIL LEIGHG 101-21716   LIFE INS PRETAX WITHHOLDING

$2.80 VUE, PETER CHEE MENGG 101-21716   LIFE INS PRETAX WITHHOLDING

$2.93 SCHULTZ, ALLEN JG 101-21716   LIFE INS PRETAX WITHHOLDING

Total   USABEL LIFE $17.43

VSPPaid Chk#  077852 4/29/2020

$119.64 EMPLOYEE CHECK WITHHOLDINGG 101-21731   AFLAC VISION WITH HOLDING



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 2

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   VSP $119.64

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077853 4/29/2020

$7,394.98 MOTOR VEHICLE #194E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $7,394.98

TRACY POST OFFICEPaid Chk#  077854 4/30/2020

$226.93 WATER BILL POSTAGEE 604-494-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES

Total   TRACY POST OFFICE $226.93

SOUTHWEST SANITATIONPaid Chk#  077855 4/30/2020

$9,932.37 MONTHLY REFUSE CONTRACTE 604-494-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   SOUTHWEST SANITATION $9,932.37

SCHONS, TAMPaid Chk#  077856 4/30/2020

$138.87 DEPOSIT REFUND 248 7TH STG 602-22600   DEPOSITS

Total   SCHONS, TAM $138.87

ADVANCED HEALTH SAFETY & SECURPaid Chk#  077857 4/30/2020

$237.33 CITY BUILDING MOLD INSPECTION, TESTINGE 101-418-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI IN4058MN

$342.67 MPC BUILDING MOLD TESTINGE 201-471-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI IN4058MN

$9,045.00 CITY BUILDING CONTAINMENT AND REMOVAL OF 
MOLD AND ASBETOS

E 101-418-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI IN4073MN

$13,060.00 MPC BUILDING CONTAINMENT AND REMOVAL OF 
MOLD AND ASBETOS

E 201-471-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI IN4073MN

Total   ADVANCED HEALTH SAFETY & SECUR $22,685.00

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC.Paid Chk#  077858 4/30/2020

$4,026.85 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 110773

Total   BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. $4,026.85

BHE RENEWABLESPaid Chk#  077859 4/30/2020

$193.77 UTILITIES-189 3RD STE 101-441-271   UTILITIES

$327.86 UTILITIES-336 MORGAN STE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$32.83 UTILITIES-1650 CENTER STE 101-431-271   UTILITIES

$276.80 UTILITIES-231 2ND STE 101-424-271   UTILITIES

$1,571.72 UTILTIES-1156 CRAIG AVEE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$489.62 UTILTIES-200 3RD STE 201-471-271   UTILITIES

$275.43 UTILTIES-360 MORGAN STE 101-424-271   UTILITIES

$65.52 UTILITIES-110 6TH STE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$98.35 UTILITIES-517 UNION STE 608-498-271   UTILITIES

$98.35 UTILITIES-124 ROWLAND STE 101-431-271   UTILITIES

$13.80 UTILITIES-336 SOUTH STE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$166.06 UTILITIES-1640 CENTER STE 101-462-271   UTILITIES

$624.54 UTILITIES-1500 330TH AVEE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$767.33 UTILITIES-321 ELM STE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$180.35 UTILITIES-421 SOUTH STE 101-432-271   UTILITIES

$196.69 UTILITIES-299 SOUTH STE 101-432-271   UTILITIES

Total   BHE RENEWABLES $5,379.02

BOLLIG INCPaid Chk#  077860 4/30/2020

$548.50 TRACY AIRPORT MASTER PLANE 410-462-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5070

Total   BOLLIG INC $548.50



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 3

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  077861 4/30/2020

$33.63 AIRPORT COMMUNICATIONSE 101-462-231   COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 4-19-20

Total   CENTURYLINK $33.63

COMPUTERS & BEYONDPaid Chk#  077862 4/30/2020

$184.45 LAPTOP SET UP FOR D CAMPBELL TO WORK 
REMOTELY

E 101-413-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 3940

$59.99 ANNAUL RENEWAL OF ANTI VIRUS FOR DELL 
OPTIPLEX 3050

E 101-413-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 3974

Total   COMPUTERS & BEYOND $244.44

DESMET WELDORS & MACHINE CO.Paid Chk#  077863 4/30/2020

$77.44 TORCH FUELE 101-431-202   MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 0083204

Total   DESMET WELDORS & MACHINE CO. $77.44

EDWARDS, DOUGPaid Chk#  077864 4/30/2020

$482.64 APRIL 2020 SNOW REMOVAL/LAWN CAREE 411-417-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   EDWARDS, DOUG $482.64

EDWARDS, JOHNPaid Chk#  077865 4/30/2020

$482.64 APRIL 2020 SNOW REMOVAL/LAWN CAREE 101-417-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   EDWARDS, JOHN $482.64

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICESPaid Chk#  077866 4/30/2020

$48.99 AMAZON-KEYBOARD FOR D CAMPBELLE 101-413-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES

$809.09 DIESEL PARTS-4" PUMP ENGINE REPAIRE 608-498-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP

$325.54 DIESEL PARTS- 4" PUMP CYLINDERE 608-498-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP

$11.50 AMAZON-GENERATOR INDICATOR LAMPSE 602-492-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP

$130.00 AMAZON-VEHICLE STROBESE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER

$280.70 AMAZON-LIGHT BAR-2018 CHEVYE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER

$55.50 AMAZON-FLEX HONEE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER

$15.81 AMAZON-DISPLAY PORT ADAPTERE 602-492-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES

$136.12 AMAZON-WATER PLANT SOLENORD VALVEE 602-492-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP

$20.41 LOGMEIN-GO TO MEETINGE 018-499-331   MISCELLANEOUS

($138.51) BREEZY POINT RESORT ROOM CANCELLEDE 101-424-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

($138.51) BREEZY POINT RESORT ROOM CANCELLEDE 101-424-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

($138.51) BREEZY POINT RESORT ROOM CANCELLEDE 101-424-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

($138.51) BREEZY POINT RESORT ROOM CANCELLEDE 101-424-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

$975.00 CENTURY FARMS DISTILLERY-HAND SANITIZERE 018-499-331   MISCELLANEOUS

$23.52 BONNIE & CLYDES-FOOD FOR MEETINGE 101-421-241   TRAVEL CONFERENCES & SCHO

$51.96 GARMAGUARD-POLICE DEPT GARMAGUARD 
ANTIMICROBIAL SPRAY

E 101-421-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES

$402.65 BARRELS & ARROWS-POLICE DEPT-SIG ROMEO 45E 101-421-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER

$95.56 DELL-POLICE DEPT SPEAKERSE 800-421-501   EQUIPMENT & IMPROVEMENTS

$1,283.16 DELL- POLICE DEPT COMPUTERE 800-421-501   EQUIPMENT & IMPROVEMENTS

$10.95 USPS-POLICE DEPT MAILINGE 101-421-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES

Total   ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES $4,122.42

HENRYS FOODS, INCPaid Chk#  077867 4/30/2020

$548.76 LQ STORE CIGARETTESE 601-491-906   CIGARETTES 5881774

$68.68 LQ STORE PINEAPPLE, TOMATO JUICE, TONIC 
WATER ETC

E 601-491-907   LIQUOR-STORE SUPPLIES 5881774

$30.98 LQ STORE BAGSE 601-491-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 5881774

$6.00 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 5881774



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 4

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   HENRYS FOODS, INC $654.42

JOHN DEERE FINANCIALPaid Chk#  077868 4/30/2020

$28.59 4" PUMP BREAK IN OILE 608-498-202   MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 10652313

$48.94 955 LIGHT SWITCHE 608-498-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 10652313

$13.46 BOLTSE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 10668591

Total   JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL $90.99

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO.Paid Chk#  077869 4/30/2020

$1,922.35 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1547130

$45.85 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1547130

Total   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO. $1,968.20

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUSTPaid Chk#  077870 4/30/2020

$1,463.16 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 101-413-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$43.97 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 101-411-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$1,210.91 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 101-418-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$5,495.67 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 101-421-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$3,563.88 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 101-424-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$16,029.94 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 101-431-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$232.00 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 101-441-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$2,254.04 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 601-491-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$1,347.45 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 602-492-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$13.31 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 608-498-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

$1,691.67 WORK COMP INSURANCE 4-25-20 THRU 4-25-21E 607-451-124   WORKERS COMPENSATION

Total   LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $33,346.00

LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT.Paid Chk#  077871 4/30/2020

$450.00 EDA BROADACRES PROJECT ROAD EXCAVATION 
PERMIT

E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT. $450.00

MAC QUEEN EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  077872 4/30/2020

$40.81 STREET SWEEPER PINSE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP P27057

Total   MAC QUEEN EQUIPMENT $40.81

MARCO DALLASPaid Chk#  077873 4/30/2020

$50.32 ADMIN COPIER LEASEE 101-413-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26869828

$50.34 FIRE DEPT COPIER LEASEE 101-424-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26869828

$50.34 POLICE DEPT COPIER LEASEE 101-421-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26869828

$50.34 LQ STORE COPIER LEASEE 601-491-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26869828

$50.34 LIBRARY COPIER LEASEE 101-441-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 26869828

Total   MARCO DALLAS $251.68

MIDWEST SUPPLY CO.Paid Chk#  077874 4/30/2020

$25.98 LQ STORE MASONR BITS/TAPCONSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 278166

$4.28 MARKING PEN/KNIFEE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278378

$29.99 SWIFT LAKE SEWER FLUSHING HOSEE 101-431-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 278536

$3.54 PAINT BRUSHE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 278593

$7.97 LQ STORE SHIMSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 278603

$139.99 RECIP SAWE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278615

$24.99 IMPACT SCREWDRIVERSE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278631

$37.99 WOOD SCREWSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 278635

$30.89 LEFT HAND DRILL BITSE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278636



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 5

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$23.90 PTO ADAPTER-6" PUMPE 608-498-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 278661

$5.98 BUNJEE CORDE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278663

$31.94 OLD POND TRANSER PUMPING SUPPLIESE 608-498-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278729

$5.64 76 DODGE FUEL FITLERE 203-461-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 278736

$149.99 A SCHULTZ UNIFORM ALLOWANCEE 602-492-125   UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 278806

$9.48 LIBRARY SUPPLIES- CONTACT PAPER, BASKETE 101-441-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 278850

$6.14 TAP-JET TRUCKE 608-498-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278891

$6.15 TAP-JET TRUCKE 602-492-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278891

$15.20 1/2 UNIVERSAL JOINTE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278922

Total   MIDWEST SUPPLY CO. $560.04

SALMON AUTOMOTIVE, INC.Paid Chk#  077875 4/30/2020

$86.72 POLICE DEPT 2019 FORD EXPLORER OIL CHANGEE 101-421-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 42486

Total   SALMON AUTOMOTIVE, INC. $86.72

TRACY ACE HOME CENTERPaid Chk#  077876 4/30/2020

$42.00 LQ STORE FRAMING STUDSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI B33886

$10.50 LQ STORE SIDING NAILSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI B33903

$52.16 LQ STORE DOOR THRESHOLDE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI B33905

$27.25 LQ STORE WOOD SCREWSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI D3258

$11.93 LQ STORE INTERIOR WALL STUDSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI D3259

$54.24 LQ STORE INTERIOR WALL STUDS/FRAMINGE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI D3270

$307.12 LQ STORE INTERIOR WALL STUDSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI E3996

Total   TRACY ACE HOME CENTER $505.20

TRACY AUTO VALUEPaid Chk#  077877 4/30/2020

$6.99 DODGE FIRE TRUCK PCV VALVEE 203-461-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 35117642

$102.11 CLUTCH TOOLE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 35117713

$16.92 4" TRASH PUMP BREAKIN OILE 608-498-202   MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 35117736

Total   TRACY AUTO VALUE $126.02

TRACY FOOD PRIDEPaid Chk#  077878 4/30/2020

$5.19 PARKS-CLEANING SUPPLIESE 101-431-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 5529-121

Total   TRACY FOOD PRIDE $5.19

TRACY LANES LLCPaid Chk#  077879 4/30/2020

$2,500.00 EDA BUSINESS REWARDE 806-417-291   SUBS, MEMBRSHPS & CONTRBT

Total   TRACY LANES LLC $2,500.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077880 4/30/2020

$2,165.50 MOTOR VEHICLE 195E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $2,165.50

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077881 5/1/2020

$4,198.68 MOTOR VEHICLE #196E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $4,198.68

BISBEE PLUMBING & HEATINGPaid Chk#  077882 5/4/2020

$19,965.68 SANFORD TRACY PAY APPR 408-37633   TRANSFER IN 50467

$40,198.65 SANFORD TRACY PAY APPR 408-37633   TRANSFER IN 52357

$45,898.80 SANFORD TRACY PAY APPR 408-37633   TRANSFER IN 52644

Total   BISBEE PLUMBING & HEATING $106,063.13

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077883 5/4/2020



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 6

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$3,309.00 MOTOR VEHICLE #197E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $3,309.00

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077884 5/5/2020

$2,334.25 MOTOR VEHICLE #198E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $2,334.25

DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETYPaid Chk#  077885 5/6/2020

$8,980.00 MOTOR VEHICLE #199E 605-495-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   DL AND MV-MN DEPT PUB SAFETY $8,980.00

A&B BUSINESS SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  077886 5/7/2020

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 101-413-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 806-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 303-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 411-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 101-421-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 101-424-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 101-425-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 101-431-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 101-441-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 607-451-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 203-461-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 101-462-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 201-471-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 601-491-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 602-492-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 608-498-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 605-495-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

$5.74 COPIER LEASEE 604-494-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES IN723276

Total   A&B BUSINESS SOLUTIONS $103.32

AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL INCPaid Chk#  077887 5/7/2020

$55.16 LQ STORE MATS, MP DISINFECT PORTION PACKSE 601-491-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 2801157522

Total   AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL INC $55.16

ARCTIC GLACIERPaid Chk#  077888 5/7/2020

$46.78 LQ STORE ICEE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 3451012606

$39.15 LQ STORE ICEE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 3452012108

Total   ARCTIC GLACIER $85.93

BALATON PRESS TRIBUNEPaid Chk#  077889 5/7/2020

$49.00 LIBRARY SUBSCRIPTIONE 101-441-435   BOOKS

Total   BALATON PRESS TRIBUNE $49.00

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC.Paid Chk#  077890 5/7/2020

$129.60 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 111057

$5,612.40 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 111498

$246.40 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 722543

Total   BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. $5,988.40

COMPUTERS & BEYONDPaid Chk#  077891 5/7/2020

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 101-413-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 806-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 7

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUPE 303-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 411-417-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 101-421-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 101-424-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 101-425-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 101-431-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 101-441-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 607-451-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 203-461-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 101-462-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 201-471-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 601-491-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.89 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 602-492-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.88 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 608-498-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.88 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 605-495-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$10.88 OFF-SITE BACKUP/MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 
EXCHANGE

E 604-494-210   OPERATING SUPPLIES 4018

$49.30 TICKET WORK FOR D CAMPBELL CONNECTIONS TO 
THE SERVER

E 101-413-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 4045

Total   COMPUTERS & BEYOND $245.29

CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONINGPaid Chk#  077892 5/7/2020

$16.00 PD WATER COOLER RENT/WATERE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$22.00 WATER DEPT WATER COOLER RENT/WATERE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$10.00 LQ STORE WATER COOLERE 601-491-271   UTILITIES

$12.00 VMC WATERE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$28.00 MPC AQUA CLEER RENTE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

Total   CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING $88.00

DOLL DISTRIBUTING, LLCPaid Chk#  077893 5/7/2020

$1,501.80 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 307869

$6,038.40 LQ STORE BEER PURCHASEE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 311116

($136.80) LQ STORE BEER PURCHASE CREDITE 601-491-903   BEER PURCHASES 311117

Total   DOLL DISTRIBUTING, LLC $7,403.40

DOLLAR GENERALPaid Chk#  077894 5/7/2020

$6.00 VMC AIR FRESHNERSE 101-418-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 1000962003

$5.00 LIBRARY AIR FRESHNERSE 101-441-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 1000962003

$5.85 LQ STORE LYSOL SPRAYE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 1000962210

$14.60 LQ STORE POPE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000963645

$20.75 LQ STORE POPE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000964680

$13.00 LQ STORE POPE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000965219



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 8

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$3.00 LQ STORE POPE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000965811

$3.00 LQ STORE POPE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000966237

$2.00 LIBRARY DEODORIZERE 101-441-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 1000966424

$20.40 LQ STORE POPE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 1000967673

Total   DOLLAR GENERAL $93.60

GOPHER STATE ONE CALLPaid Chk#  077895 5/7/2020

$177.10 GOPHER STATE TICKETSE 602-492-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 0040784

$177.10 GOPHER STATE TICKETSE 608-498-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 0040784

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE CALL $354.20

GREENWOOD NURSERY INCPaid Chk#  077896 5/7/2020

$150.00 GRASS SEED-PARKS AND BLVD REPAIRE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 10456

Total   GREENWOOD NURSERY INC $150.00

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO.Paid Chk#  077897 5/7/2020

$414.15 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 1550894

$8.45 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 1550894

Total   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO. $422.60

LYON COUNTY ASSESSORS OFFICEPaid Chk#  077898 5/7/2020

$13,692.00 1141 PARCELSE 101-415-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 2931

Total   LYON COUNTY ASSESSORS OFFICE $13,692.00

LYON COUNTY AUDITORPaid Chk#  077899 5/7/2020

$1,215.00 2020 TAXES 31-184014-1E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$69.42 2020 TAXES 31-144011-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$23.98 2020 TAXES 31-100015-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$15.00 2020 TAXES 31-102005-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$15.00 2020 TAXES 31-1000094-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$21.36 2020 TAXES 31-144012-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$15.00 2020 TAXES 31-100093-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$15.00 2020 TAXES 31-102003-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$15.00 2020 TAXES 31-173004-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$4.78 2020 TAXES 31-100051-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$2.26 2020 TAXES 31-100052-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

$42.00 2020 TAXES 31-100053-0E 806-417-301   LICENSES & TAXES

Total   LYON COUNTY AUDITOR $1,453.80

LYON COUNTY ITPaid Chk#  077900 5/7/2020

$261.25 PD CIS INSTALL , VPN CLIENT, COPY ALL FILES TO 
NEW COMPUTER

E 101-421-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 116

Total   LYON COUNTY IT $261.25

MAC QUEEN EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  077901 5/7/2020

$22.04 STREET SWEEPER PARTSE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP P27321

Total   MAC QUEEN EQUIPMENT $22.04

MIDWEST SUPPLY CO.Paid Chk#  077902 5/7/2020

$7.49 PARKS-BROOM/DUST PANSE 101-431-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 278814

$7.99 PARKS FLASHLIGHTE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 278898

$0.55 CAT LOADER PINE 602-492-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 278952

$29.99 BATTERY  BACKUP BATTERYE 602-492-201   OFFICE SUPPLIES 279008

$25.98 BATTERIES FOR EXIT SIGNSE 101-418-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 279010



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 9

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$119.99 CEMETERY GRASS SEEDE 203-461-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 279011

$18.44 PAINT STRIPPER-EAST WINDOWSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 279019

$10.99 SCRPERE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 279045

$16.45 IMPACT SOCKETE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 279141

$4.99 LQ STORE RAGS TO CLEANE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 279175

$6.49 SALT SPREADER FOGGING OILE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 279178

$19.97 VMC SUPPLIES-THE WORKS CLEANER, TOILET 
PAPER

E 101-418-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 279182

$25.97 VMC SUPPLIES-BLACK CABLE TIE, PAINTERS TAPE, 
CUTTER

E 101-418-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 279185

$5.99 SHOP CLEANER-CLRE 602-492-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 279190

$23.94 BRAKE CLEANERE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 279224

$55.96 SHOP RAGSE 101-431-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 279224

$10.15 13 1445 PINS/BOLTSE 101-431-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 279234

$10.99 ADMIN BATTERIES FOR DOOR BELLE 018-499-331   MISCELLANEOUS 279239

Total   MIDWEST SUPPLY CO. $402.32

MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORPPaid Chk#  077903 5/7/2020

$206.53 LQ STORE UTILITIESE 601-491-271   UTILITIES

$83.02 321 ELM STREET UTLITIESE 607-451-271   UTILITIES

$379.88 1056 HWY 14 UTILITIESE 602-492-271   UTILITIES

$148.70 HWY 14 UTLITIESE 101-431-271   UTILITIES

$645.46 372 MORGAN ST UTLITIESE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$141.07 LIBRARY UTILITIESE 101-441-271   UTILITIES

$152.31 MPC UTLITIESE 201-471-271   UTILITIES

$658.37 VMC UTLITIESE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

Total   MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP $2,415.34

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONALPaid Chk#  077904 5/7/2020

$11.80 JET TRUCK OIL CHANGEE 608-498-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 368073

$11.81 JET TRUCK OIL CHANGEE 602-492-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 368073

Total   NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL $23.61

PAUSTIS WINE COMPANYPaid Chk#  077905 5/7/2020

$1,040.00 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 88362

$13.75 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 88362

Total   PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY $1,053.75

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITSPaid Chk#  077906 5/7/2020

$3,163.45 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 6030008

$49.15 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 6030008

($160.00) LQ STORE LIQUOR CREDITE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 604574

Total   PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS $3,052.60

PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEMPaid Chk#  077907 5/7/2020

$355.00 LIBRARY WATCH GUARD FIREWALLE 101-441-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE IV25420

Total   PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEM $355.00

QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P.APaid Chk#  077908 5/7/2020

$1,651.50 APRIL 2020 LEGAL SERVICESE 101-416-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE

Total   QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P.A $1,651.50

SOUTHWEST SANITATIONPaid Chk#  077909 5/7/2020

$14.04 LQ STORE-CONTAINER RENTALE 601-491-271   UTILITIES



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 10

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$14.04 SHOP-CONTAINER RENTALE 101-431-271   UTILITIES

$9.36 FD-CONTAINER RENTALE 101-424-271   UTILITIES

$9.36 LIBRARY-CONTAINER RENTALE 101-441-271   UTILITIES

$9.36 MPC-CONTAINER RENTALE 201-471-271   UTILITIES

$6.00 CITY HALL-CONTAINER RENTALE 101-418-271   UTILITIES

$6.00 LIBR RECYCL-CONTAINER RENTALE 101-441-271   UTILITIES

Total   SOUTHWEST SANITATION $68.16

TRACY ACE HOME CENTERPaid Chk#  077910 5/7/2020

$27.98 LQ STORE DRILL BITSE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI B33962

$35.79 LQ STORE FRAMING MATERIALE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI E4009

$170.81 LQ STORE FRAMING MATERIALE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI E4013

$140.40 LQ STORE FRAMING MATERIALE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI E4014

Total   TRACY ACE HOME CENTER $374.98

TRACY AUTO VALUEPaid Chk#  077911 5/7/2020

$24.99 LQ STORE PAINT STRIPPERE 601-491-222   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-BUILDI 35117813

$377.98 2001 CHEV WHEEL BEARING AND HUBE 101-431-223   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-OTHER 35117961

$19.92 CEMETERY DODGE-SPARK PLUGSE 203-461-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 35117981

$4.40 DODGE TRUCK OIL FILTERE 203-461-221   MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-EQUIP 35117995

Total   TRACY AUTO VALUE $427.29

U.S. BANKPaid Chk#  077912 5/7/2020

$450.00 AGENT FEES FOR MN HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
REFUNDING BONDS 2016A

E 411-417-620   FISCAL AGENTS FEE 5715836

$450.00 AGENT FEES FOR GO REF BONDS 2016BE 411-417-620   FISCAL AGENTS FEE 5715837

Total   U.S. BANK $900.00

UTILITY CONSULTANTS, INCPaid Chk#  077913 5/7/2020

$484.62 WASTEWATER SAMPLESE 608-498-321   OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 105142

Total   UTILITY CONSULTANTS, INC $484.62

VIKING COCA - COLA BOTTLINGPaid Chk#  077914 5/7/2020

$114.40 LQ STORE POPE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 2510597

($24.45) LQ STORE POP CREDITE 601-491-904   MIX PURCHASES 2510598

Total   VIKING COCA - COLA BOTTLING $89.95

WINE MERCHANTSPaid Chk#  077915 5/7/2020

$272.00 LQ STORE LIQUOR PURCHASEE 601-491-902   LIQUOR PURCHASES 7282870

$5.07 LQ STORE FREIGHTE 601-491-901   FREIGHT ON LIQUOR & BEER 7282870

Total   WINE MERCHANTS $277.07

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  077916 5/7/2020

$54.50 306 AND 355 E CRAIG AVE UTLITIESE 101-431-271   UTILITIES

$8.84 365 E CRAIG AVE UTLITIESE 101-432-271   UTILITIES

$38.48 FIRE DEPT UTLITIESE 101-424-271   UTILITIES

Total   XCEL ENERGY $101.82

10100   MINNWEST CHECKING $278,877.12



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF TRACY 05/08/20 4:10 PM

Page 11

APRIL 2020 to MAY 2020

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10100  MINNWEST CHECKING

018 FLOOD $1,006.40

101 GENERAL $60,980.72

201 MULTI PURPOSE CENTER OP $14,070.59

203 CEMETERY OPRTNG FUND $173.57

303 O BRIEN COURT $16.63

408 TRACY MED CENTER TR FND $106,063.13

410 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND $548.50

411 ORCHARD LANE & 2016A HOUSING $1,399.27

601 LIQUOR STORE OPRTNG $28,714.59

602 UTILITY-WATER $5,478.95

604 REFUSE COLLECTION $10,175.92

605 LICENSING $40,565.52

607 AQ CENTER OPERATIONS $1,791.32

608 UTILITY-SEWER $2,092.86

800 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT-POLICE $1,378.72

806 ECONOMIC DEV RESERVE $4,420.43

$278,877.12



Tracy Relief Association 
1/6/2020 

Regular Meeting 
 

President Vogl called to order the regular meeting of the Tracy Relief Association with Chief Johnson, 
Daren Pedersen, Adam Hansen, Adam Connor, Carl Nyquist present and Jeff Morey absent. 
 
Reading of the Minutes:  Motion by Connor, 2nd by Chief to approve the minutes.  Voted and carried. 
 
Treasures Report:   Beginning balance of $500.00.  12/30, Deposit of Dues for $175.00, Check to MN 
VFBA for Dues for $175.00. Ending Balance of $500.00. 
 
Investments:  As of 1-6, $537,257.19 a gain of $9,699.75 
 
New Business: 
-Thank you from Marge Fischer read for raffle winnings. 
-Thank you from Duane Campbell read for raffle winnings.  Winnings returned to the dept. 
 
Membership:  Applications from Peter Vue and Riley Danielson are accepted on to the Relief 
Association. 
 
Retirements:  None 
 
Committee:  None 
 
Bills:  None 
 
Old Business:  None 
 
Motion for adjournment was made by Hansen, 2nd by Connor.  Voted and carried. 
 
 
 
President:__________________________   Secretary:____________________________ 
 



Tracy Relief Association 
2/3/2020 

Regular Meeting 
 

President Vogl called to order the regular meeting of the Tracy Relief Association with Chief Johnson, 
Daren Pedersen, Adam Hansen, and Jeff Morey present, Adam Connor, Carl Nyquist absent. 
 
Reading of the Minutes:  Motion by Chief, 2nd by Morey to approve the minutes.  Voted and carried. 
 
Treasures Report:   Beginning balance of $500.00.  No transactions.  Ending Balance of $500.00. 
 
Investments:  As of 2-3, $535,484.66 a loss of $1,772.53 
 
New Business: 
-None. 
 
Membership:  None. 
 
Retirements:  None 
 
Committee:  None 
 
Bills:  None 
 
Old Business:  None 
 
Motion for adjournment was made by Morey, 2nd by Hansen.  Voted and carried. 
 
 
 
President:__________________________   Secretary:____________________________ 
 



Tracy Relief Association 
3/2/2020 

Regular Meeting 
 

Vice President Pedersen called to order the regular meeting of the Tracy Relief Association with Chief 
Johnson, Adam Hansen, Carl Nyquist and Jeff Morey present, Adam Connor, David Vogl absent. 
 
Reading of the Minutes:  Motion by Chief, 2nd by Hansen to approve the minutes.  Voted and carried. 
 
Treasures Report:   Beginning balance of $500.00.  3-1, Deposit of $22.00 for dues, check #1802 to MN 
VFBA for $22.00 for dues.   Ending Balance of $500.00. 
 
Investments:  As of 3-2, $545,184.41 a gain of $9,699.75 
 
New Business: 
-Working on current statement for year end. 
 
Membership:  None. 
 
Retirements:  None 
 
Committee:  None 
 
Bills:  None 
 
Old Business:  None 
 
Motion for adjournment was made by Chief, 2nd by Morey.  Voted and carried. 
 
 
 
President:__________________________   Secretary:____________________________ 
 



X





City Committee  Application Form Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

City Application Form 
 

Date 4/30/20  
 

General Information 
 

Name Seager, Mark 
   
Address 200 North St. 
City, State, ZIP Tracy, MN 56175 
Phone Numbers Home 507-530-1485 Work 507-629-8232 Ext 1000
 Fax_________________________ Fax_________________________ 
Email Address b8tovene@gmail.com 
 
Committees 
If you wish to be considered for more than one committee or function, please order in number of preference. 
 
____ Planning Commission ____ Police Commission  
____ Library Board                       _X_ Economic Development Authority 
____    Airport                                                            ____ Housing & Redevelopment Auth. 
____    Charter Commission ____      City Council 
____     Liquor Store 
 
 
Special Interests 
As the Council prioritizes its goals, it may create additional/new committees or task forces from time to time.  If you 
have other specific areas or topics of interest, please indicate those interests and we will retain your application for 
future openings in those areas as new committees are created. 
 
 Other Interests __________________________________________________________ 
 
Personal Information 
 
List your work experience. 
 
I have been a national and state licensed Respiratory Therapist for 31 years. I also have a 
bachelor’s degree in computer science and worked as a Development Analyst for a Medical 
Insurance company for 5 years. In 2005 I created an eCommerce durable medical 
supply/equipment company, which currently conducts business from downtown Tracy, Mn. 
 



City Committee  Application Form Page 2 of 2 
 

List any Civic, Professional, and Community Activity involvement. 
Tracy Development Corporation - TDC (Active), Tracy Economic Development Authority  - 
EDA (2017-2019), Tracy Planning Commission (2019-Present) 
 
Why do you want to be on the City Council, a board or commission? 
I enjoy serving the community and learning/participating in the mechanics of city government. 
 
 
What skills, strengths, or abilities do you believe you will add? 
I believe my previous experience with the EDA will help serve the position, as well as my 
experience in conducting/running a business. 
 
List any additional comments.   
I look forward to, and appreciate your consideration of my return to the EDA. 
 
References: OPTIONAL 
1. _________________________________________________________________________ 
    Name Address Phone No. 
2.____________________________________________________________________________ 
    Name Address Phone No. 
3.____________________________________________________________________________ 
    Name Address Phone No. 
 
 
 
Please return this form to: 
 
 Attn:  Shane Daniels 
 City of Tracy 
 336 Morgan Street 
 Tracy, MN  56175 
  
 Phone: (507) 629-5528 
 Fax: (507) 629-5530 
 sdaniels@tracymn.org 
 







Council Communication 

Meeting Date:  5/11/2020 

Subject:  Rural fire contracts 

Background 

The Tracy Fire Department provides rural fire service to townships by contract. These contracts are 
approved annually. 

 

Budget Implications 

Contract prices are increasing for 2020 from $447 to $514 per section. 2020 Contract prices are as 
follows: 

Monroe Township - $16,962.00 

Gales Township - $5,140.00 

Sodus  Township - $2,056.00 

Shetek Township - $11,308.00 

Springdale Township - $6,168.00 

Holly Township - $4,626.00 

Custer Township - $3,084.00 

Amiret Township - $17,990.00 

 

Recommendation 

Approve contracts. 



Council Communication 

Meeting Date:  5/11/2020 

Subject:  Aquatics Center Summer 2020 closing options 

Background 

• Gov. Walz’s emergency order 20-48 currently closes all pools statewide until May 18th.  
• City staff requires 3-4 weeks of prep time to get the pool ready for the summer 
• Required lifeguard training for new staff has not happened because there are no pools for training 
• About 6-8 guards have training they can use for this season, but the pool needs around 16 guards to 

be fully staffed 
• Swim lessons registration was due to take place on May 13th and has been delayed 
• Some city pools such as in Minneapolis have already made the decision to close 
• Slayton city council will meet on the 18th to consider closing their pool 
• Marshall is moving forward with the assumption that their pools will be closed 

Budget Implications 

Total estimated cost savings to closing the aquatics center is $47,482. Council had previously approved 
taking $20K from this budget and spending it on mold and asbestos mitigation, and some costs such as 
insurance and utilities will have to continue whether the pool is open or not.  

Aquatics Center Operations 
 

  2020 budget   
revenues  $          50,900  
total expenditures  $        125,027  
fixed costs  $          26,645  

  budget savings to general fund  $          47,482  
 

Recommendation 

1. Close the aquatics center for the summer if Gov. Walz continues to keep pools closed after May 
18th (recommended) 

City staff recommends making the decision to close the aquatics center for the summer unless the 
executive order mandating pool closings is lifted on May 18th. Given the history of the governor and 
other states easing restrictions gradually, it’s likely that pools will be some of the last things open to 
the public. Delaying a decision also puts us in a bind for staffing. Potential lifeguards may not want 
to wait to see if the pool opens and will seek summer employment elsewhere. Staff also needs time 
to get the pool open and making this decision allows us to have a mostly full summer at the pool if 



the governor lifts his order. Waiting to make a decision beyond this timetable means the pool would 
not be open for the entire summer. 

2. Delay decision  

It is possible that the governor will allow the pools to be open at some point this summer.  We could 
wait to see if the governor makes further changes to allow pools. Staff would proceed with 
beginning to open the pool, hiring lifeguards, and scheduling swim lessons to ensure we are ready if 
the order is lifted.  

 



Council Communication 

Meeting Date:    May 11, 2020 

Subject:   Primary and General Elections 

Background 

The County is asking that Cities and Townships contact their legislators to either encourage statewide 
mail balloting for 2020 Primary and General Elections or discourage it allowing voters to vote at the 
polling place.   

If statewide mail balloting is discouraged the Cities will need to develop a plan to ensure the safety of 
both the voters as well as the election judges.   This could include but not be limited to plexiglass 
between the judge and the voter, disposable writing utensils, workers to sanitize the voting booths 
and voting equipment  and monitoring social distancing if that is still in place. 

If statewide mail balloting is encouraged applications and ballots would be mailed out to all registered 
voters and voters would not have the option of voting at polling places.   Applications and ballots will 
also be sent out to newly registered voters once the registration card is received.   This may prevent 
elected offices being called on election night.    

Budget Implications 

If there is an on-site polling place the estimated plexiglass is $120.00 for a 4 X 8 foot sheet.  We would 
likely need 2 or 3 of those.     Wages and supplies would also play a part. 

If there is a mail balloting put in place there would not be judge expenses but there would be postage 
and wages for the County to mail them out. 

Recommendation 

It is the recommendation of the City Administrator and Deputy Clerk to encourage the council to reach 
out to the legislatures  to go to a mail balloting process for the 2020 Primary and General Elections.   
The health and safety of the voters are of utmost importance and feel that this would be the safest 
approach. 






































